Glenview Hills City Government Monthly Meeting

July 8, 2019

Commissioners		<u>Attendance</u>
Mayor	Bryan Schmitt	Present
Landscaping	Justin Woodson	Present
Streets & Drainage	Cordell Lawrence	Present
Lights, Signs, & Insurance	Lisa Bentley	Absent
Law Enforcement & Sanitation	Abigail Green	Present
Appointed Officers		
Treasurer	Maria Hawkins	Present

League of Cities

Attorney

Clerk

Mayor Schmitt called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm.

Police Crime Report presented by Major Schwab. Major Schwab reported that there were no crime reports for the month. Although, he did note that there has been an increase in car break-ins within the Division 8 area.

April Wimberg

Katie Schmitt

Present

Present

The January through June meeting minutes were reviewed. Commissioner Green made a motion to approve all of the minutes. Commissioner Lawrence seconded the motion. The council voted and all of the minutes were unanimously approved.

Mayor Schmitt performed the second reading of Ordinances One and Two. Commissioner Green made a motion to approve Ordinances One and Two. Commissioner Lawrence seconded the motion. The council voted and Ordinances One and Two were unanimously approved.

Treasurer Report by Maria Hawkins. Mayor Schmitt reviewed the proposed 2019-2020 Budget. Treasurer Hawkins reviewed the Preliminary column of the budget. She reported that according to the Department for Local Government, the required audits are 2016 to the present, and not all the way back to 2011.

Mayor Schmitt proposed Ordinance Three, the 2019-2020 Budget. Commissioner Lawrence made a motion to approve Ordinance Three. Commissioner Green seconded the motion. The council voted and Ordinance Three was unanimously approved.

Mayor Schmitt discussed the improvement of meeting formats. He asked for closer location suggestions and suggested noting the mandatory voting meetings at the beginning of the year so council members have sufficient notice for arranging schedules. Commissioner Green suggested that she could speak with Major Schwab before the meeting and give a brief report. Mayor Schmitt reports that Brittany Valley hasn't made any further decisions about joining the City.

Attorney Report by April Wimberg. Attorney Wimberg suggests converting to a Home Owners Association versus remaining a City because a Home Owners Association has less liability and accountability than a City Government.

Clerk Report by Katie Schmitt. Clerk Schmitt does not have any new business to report.

Lights, Signs, and Insurance Report by Commissioner Bentley. Commissioner Bentley is absent and did not relay a report. Mayor Schmitt reviewed the Eagle Sign quote for \$8,000 that includes the replacement of all traffic signs throughout the City. Mayor Schmitt proposed the acceptance of the Eagle Sign quote. Commissioner Lawrence made a motion to approve the Eagle Sign quote. Commissioner Green seconded the motion. The council voted and the Eagle sign quote was unanimously approved.

Streets and Drainage Report by Commissioner Lawrence. Commissioner Lawrence announced his resignation effective July 31st, as he is moving and will no longer be a resident of the City after that day. He reports that he has received complaints about the property at 3123 Runnymede Road that is being used as an Airbnb rental and the parking issues it creates.

Landscaping Report by Commissioner Woodson. Commissioner Woodson does not have any new business to report.

Law Enforcement and Sanitation Report by Commissioner Green. Commissioner Green does not have any new business to report.

Jefferson County League of Cities Report. There is no League of Cities Representative at this time.

Mayor Schmitt adjourned the meeting at 8:06 pm.